MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS August 2, 2018

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on August 2, 2018. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:47 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman

David Reifman, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Planning and Development

Gabriel Dziekiewicz

Juan Moreno Richard Tolliver Ernest Wong

ABSENT:

Mary Ann Smith Carmen Rossi

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Arthur Dolinksy, Department of Law

Artiful Domiksy, Department of

Members of the Public

(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Planning, Design and Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of July 12, 2018

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (7-0).

2. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING WARD 27 1835 West Harrison Street

Cynthia Roubik presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the Cook County Hospital Administration Building.

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Tolliver. Approved unanimously (7-0).

3. Recommendation to City Council for Approval of Class L Property Tax Incentive

COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 1835 West Harrison Street

WARD 27

Cindy Roubik presented the report. Motion to approve the recommendation to City Council for the Class L Property Tax Incentive for the Cook County Hospital Administration Building.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (7-0).

4. Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification

FULTON-RANDOLPH MARKET DISTRICT 932-940 West Fulton Market

WARD 27

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Motion to certify that the project has been substantially completed in accordance with the approved ordinance and meets the eligibility requirements for the Class L incentive for 932-940 West Fulton Market.

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (7-0).

5. Recommendation to City Council for Approval for Class L Property Tax Incentive

UPTOWN THEATER 4816 North Broadway

WARD 46

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Motion to approve the recommendation to City Council for the Class L Property Tax Incentive for the Uptown Theater.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Tolliver. Approved unanimously (7-0).

6. Recommendation to City Council for Approval of Class L Property Tax Incentive

JACKSON BOULEVARD DISTRICT 201-209 South Ashland Avenue

WARD 28

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Motion to approve the recommendation to City Council for the Class L Property Tax Incentive for 201-209 South Ashland Avenue.

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Dziekiewicz. Approved unanimously (7-0).

7. Preliminary Decision on Permit Application for Demolition Pursuant to §2-120-740 through §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code

Commissioner Reifman left the meeting

Emily Barton presented the staff's recommendation that the Commission: (A) Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1. of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks (the "Rules and Regulations"), that the significant historical or architectural features of the district are all exterior elevations and rooflines; and (B) Preliminarily find that the subject building, a 2-story masonry, commercial building constructed prior to 1911, with 2-story addition constructed before 1950; contributes to the character of the Motor Row District, which provides an excellent illustration of the early development of the American automobile industry and features the largest intact collection of early automobile dealerships and related businesses in the United States; and (C) Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and (D) Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the district; and (E) Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Dijana Cuvalo informed the Commission that a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger an informal conference and, if the informal conference does not reach an accord, a public hearing on the permit application would be scheduled in accordance with the provisions of the Chicago Landmarks Ordinance.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Moreno. Approved (5-1).

8. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the July 12, 2018, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of July 12, 2018 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of July 2018

Lawrence Shure presented the staff report for the month of July 2018 (see attached).

9. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:27 p.m.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (6-0).

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on August 2, 2018, at 3:30 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong, Chair

Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

James Houlihan

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Kandalyn Hahn Larry Shure Emily Barton

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 111 N. State 42nd Ward

Marshall Field and Company Building

Proposed exterior alterations including new office entrance and canopies, new rooftop addition and amenity deck, and interior rehabilitation.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. New dedicated office entrance on the south façade is approved as proposed. Storefront and door details shall be submitted with the permit plans;
- 2. The two proposed metal canopies at the new office entrance are approved as proposed. Canopy details to be submitted as part of the permit application;
- 3. Exterior signage is not approved at this time. Details of signage to be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval when available;
- 4. All interior changes including those regarding the new office lobby and relocation of the fountain are approved as proposed. Details of the new sliding partitions and redesigned retail pads and fixtures shall be included with the permit plans; and,
- 5. As proposed, the rooftop deck glass railings shall be set back 5' from the inner face of the parapet along State Street and Washington Street, and 10' from the inner face of the parapet along Wabash Avenue. The roof trellis shall be set back 30' from the inner face of the western parapet. Details of railings shall be included with the

permit plans. All vegetation should be low growth with no trees or tall shrubs.

2. 530 W. Fullerton Mid-North District

43rd Ward

Proposed installation of a new accessible ramp and entrance canopy at the front of the church.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The ramp and entrance canopy are approved as proposed; and,
- 2. Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to review for approval limestone cladding samples on-site prior to order and installation.

3. 714 S. Dearborn 4th Ward

Printing House Row District

Proposed exterior and interior renovation of non-historic rooftop dwelling including new deck.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. At the north elevation of the rooftop addition's west wing, the lower-level wall enclosing additional square footage be set back 1' and the upper-level balcony be set back 3; from the west elevation of the west wing to eliminate visibility above the Federal Street cornice of 714 South Dearborn Street:
- 2. A transparent or more open design guardrail be employed at all visible locations, such as a glass or simple open, metal guardrail, to minimize its visual impact and prevent the appearance of a larger overall rooftop mass;
- 3. The portion of the wall below the glass window wall at the central wing's north elevation and all trim to be a dark grey to ensure that all of this highly visible elevation recedes as much as possible; and,
- 4. Roofing/cladding samples be submitted for staff review and approval with the permit application.

4. 465 W. Cermak 11th Ward

Cermak Road Bridge District

Proposed retail conversion of an industrial building including partial window repair and replacement, graffiti removal, new first floor east elevation entrance stairs and accessible ramp and new metal canopies.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

 The new windows shall match the historic windows in size, glass size, operation, muntin arrangement, and muntin size. The windows can be simulated divide lite windows as proposed. Existing and proposed details of exterior profiles shall be submitted with the permit application;

- 2. The existing CMU infill to remain may be painted as proposed, but the color shall match the existing historic face brick subject to onsite staff review and approval;
- 3. The proposed stair, ramp, and planter system is approved as proposed, but the cladding shall match the color and texture of the historic limestone on the building subject to staff review and approval of a sample;
- 4. The proposed entrance doors and storefronts are approved as submitted subject to staff review and approval of the permit plans, which shall include elevations, sections, and enlarged dimensioned details. All storefront elements shall have a dark factory-applied finish and all glass shall be clear vision glass;
- 5. The proposed metal canopies are approved as submitted subject to staff review and approval of enlarged dimensioned details and attachment details. All canopies shall have a dark, factory-applied finish and all glass shall be clear vision;
- 6. The proposed large canopy shall be revised to be located inside the masonry columns rather than overlapping the columns as shown;
- 7. Any signage, including any exterior lighting, shall be permitted separately and reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation; and,
- 8. As proposed the masonry façade may be cleaned. The applicants shall provide any chemical cleaning product specifications and material safety data sheets with the environmental cleaning application. Any pressure washing shall not exceed 400 psi. Staff shall be notified to view and approve test cleaning areas.

Permit Review Activity

August, 2018 Report to the Commission on Chicago *Total*:252

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-------------|-------------------|-----------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|----------|
| 7/19/2018 8/1/2018 | 3 2018-1255 | 330 N. Wabash | 100771865 | IBM Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior: INTERIOR BUILD-OUT IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 16TH FLOOR SUITE 1630, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/1/18. No exterior work or window replacement approved with this permit. | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1470 | 25 E. Washington | 100775554 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Replace Hoist Ropes On One (1) 2500lb.cap, 21-Floor, 700 FPM, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #5. Purusant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV007246 | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1471 | 860 N. Lake Shore | 100774223 | 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive | 2 | Mechanical | | Upgrade Door Operators From MAC To ReNova AMD Linear Door Operators On Four (4) 2000lb.cap, 125 FPM, Geared Traction Elevators(Per Kone); #1-860 & #1-880 26-Floor Passengers. #2-860 & #2-880 39-Floor Freight. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.EV03381 | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1472 | 600 E. Grand | 100775492 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | ELECTRICAL MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AUGUST 2018 | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1473 | 600 E. Grand | 100775487 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | LOBSTER FEST 08/30/18 - 09/02/18 | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1474 | 1289 N. Milwaukee | 100772522 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Mechanical | | REMOVE EXISTING WATER HEATER. INSTALL DUAL COMBO NAVIEN TANKLESS WATER HEATERS WITH ASSOCIATED PIPING. PLUMBING ONLY,SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION. | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1475 | 27 E. Monroe | 100775683 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Scaffold | | ERECT 1 SCAFFOLD FROM 08/13/2018 TO 08/13/2019. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit. | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1476 | 311 N. Morgan | 100775815 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: CHANGE OF GC TO CATYLST GC AND DEVELOPMENT. CHANGE OF PLUMBER CONTRACTOR TO CAPITOL PLUMBING. CHANGE OF VENT CONTRACTOR TO S MECHANINCAL. ALL CHANGES ON PERMIT NO. 10077414. No change in scope. | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1477 | 1 N. LaSalle | 100775210 | One North LaSalle Building | 42 | Mechanical | | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR AUGUST, 2018. | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1478 | 200 S. Michigan | 100775203 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR AUGUST, 2018. | 8/2/2018 |
| 7/31/2018 | 2018-1479 | 213 N. Morgan | 100775151 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | INSTALL NEW 100 AMPS, THREE PHASE 120/208 SERVICE FOR FIRE PUMP CONTROLLER AND PUMP IN LINE 20 HP. | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1480 | 615 W. Deming | 100775350 | Arlington-Deming District | 43 | Mechanical | | REPLACE SWITCHES AND OUTLETS; | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 2018-1481 | 30 W. Monroe | 100775654 | Inland Steel Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical - AUGUST ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1482 | 800 S. Michigan | 100775884 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 4 | Scaffold | | Miscellaneous: ERECT TO SCAFFOLDS 8/6/2018 TO 8/6/2019. | 8/3/2018 |

Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 1 of 23

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-----------------------|---------------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|----------|
| 7/23/2018 | 2018-1483 | 24 E. Washington | 100771986 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Interior | 08/02/18 | Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO LEVELS B3-L1 FOR ELEVATOR CORE & SHAFT RELOCATION ENABLING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/3/18. No exterior work permitted with this approval. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1484 | 125 S. Clark | 100775564 | Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING SYSTEMS FOR 12TH FLOOR BUILDOUT. No other work | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1485 | 125 S. Clark | 100775559 | Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING SYSTEMS FOR 10TH FLOOR BUILDOUT | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1486 | 2111 N. Cleveland | 100775571 | Mid-North District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 9. NO REPLACEMENT OF FRONT FACADE WINDOWS. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1487 | 1000 W. Fulton Market | 100775244 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1488 | 315 S. Ashland | 100775787 | Jackson Boulevard District | 28 | Exterior | | Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 1500 SQFT REPLACE EXISTING BRICK 500SQFT. On side elevations only USED SAME BRICK, MORTAR MATCH TO EXISTING. ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. Any salvageable brick to be retained and reinstalled. Any required new brick to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1489 | 520 S. Michigan | 100775742 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR JULY | 8/2/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1490 | 315 S. Ashland | Environmental | | 28 | Environmental | | Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1491 | 319 W. Erie | 100775784 | Assumption School | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior:REPAIR AND TUCKPOINTING ON EXISTING CHIMNEY ONLY. ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength/ texture and joint profile. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1492 | 111 N. State | 100774943 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Mechanical | | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 6/18 {MACYS ONLY} | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1493 | 5 S. Wabash | 100772225 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | MID STATES RECYCLING - 131-43297-04 LOW VOLTAGE PERMIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INSTALLATION | 8/3/2018 |
| 7/28/2018 | 2018-1494 | 536 W. Arlington | 100774587 | Arlington-Deming District | 43 | Interior | | Interiors only: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO (5) DWELLING UNITS ON EXISTING (3) STORY W/ GARDEN FLOOR BRICK BUILDING, PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/3/18. No exterior changes and no window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1495 | 1121 N. Winchester | 100774515 | East Village District | 2 | Mechanical | | Electrical: TO FURNISH AND INSTALL A NEW 400 AMP ELECTRICAL SERVICE. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1496 | 67 E. Madison | 100775998 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | REMODELING WORK IN THE CORRIDORS AND BATHROOMS ON THE 2ND, 3RD AND 4TH FLOORS. DUE TO FIRE AND WATER DAMAGE. INTERIOR WORK ONLY | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1497 | 600 W. Chicago | 100775693 | Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House | 27 | Mechanical | | JULY MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1498 | 209 S. LaSalle | 100775694 | Rookery Building | 42 | Mechanical | | JULY MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1499 | 118 E. Erie | 100776111 | Farwell Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Low voltage structured cabling, all work interior. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1500 | 1006 S. Michigan | 100775075 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Rehab office space unit 201 only. NO other work. | 8/3/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|--|------|----------------------------|------------|--|----------|
| 7/19/2018 | | 2018-1501 | 3453 S. Prairie | 100761620 | Calumet-Giles-Prairie District | 4 | Interior | | INTERIOR BUILDOUT OF PASTRY SHOP IN EXISTING STOREFRONT. NO CHANGE TO OCCUPANCY OR AREA. No changes to exterior or storefront. | 8/3/2018 |
| 7/27/2018 | | 2018-1502 | 111 N. State | 100771463 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Interior | 8/2/18 | Interior: SELF-CERT: REVISION TO PERMIT #100759524 WITH THE ADDITION OF A NEW TRAINING ROOM AREA ADJACENT TO THE PERMITTED OFFICE SPACES per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/3/18. No exterior work permitted with this approval. | 8/3/2018 |
| 7/11/2018 | 8/3/2018 | 2018-1503 | 24 E. Washington | 100757435 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Exterior and Interi | ior 8/2/18 | Interior/Exterior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON-LOAD BEARING PARTITIONS ON FLOORS 8-14, SMALL PORTION ON LEVEL 1. DEMO WORK ONLY per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/3/18. No other work approved with this permit. | 8/3/2018 |
| 7/19/2018 | | 2018-1504 | 4446 S. Greenwood | 100772215 | North Kenwood District | 4 | New Construction Garage | : | Garage. New garage is approved as proposed or with fiber cement siding. | 8/3/2018 |
| 6/22/2018 | 7/19/2018 | 2018-1505 | 4901 S. Woodlawn | 100768258 | Kenwood District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | FENCES: 65FT 0IN X 6FT 0IN: QTY 1. New fence at rear of home, will not be attached to existing fence, pillars, gate, or home, and wil maintain a minimum 1" gap. | 8/3/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | | 2018-1506 | 1513 W. Adams | 100776247 | Jackson Boulevard District | 0 | Miscellaneous | | CHANGE PLUMBER 100747941 TO REI PLUMBING | 8/6/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | | 2018-1507 | 35 E. Wacker | 100776146 | 35 E. Wacker Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK. | 8/6/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | | 2018-1508 | 53 W. Jackson | 100776203 | Monadnock Building | 42 | Mechanical | | BUILDING ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE WORK FOR JULY 2018 | 8/6/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | | 2018-1509 | 1060 W. Addison | 100776226 | Wrigley Field | 44 | Miscellaneous | | ERECTION STARTS: 8/9/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 8/9/2018. SELF CERT - CUBS STAGE - BLACKBERRY SMOKE AUG 9 - REINSTATEMENT OF 2017 PERMIT 100717166.SAME 1-32X24 MOBILE STAGE W/ WINGS. DOUBLE D BOOKING. | 8/6/2018 |
| 7/24/2018 | | 2018-1510 | 330 N. Wabash | 100771875 | IBM Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT. PROJECT - INTERIOR BUILD-OUT IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 26TH FLOOR SUITE 2660, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/6/18. New soffits at windows to match building standard. | 8/6/2018 |
| 7/24/2018 | | 2018-1511 | 600 E. Grand | 100767805 | Navy Pier | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: PD-527 INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO GROUND FLOOR RETAIL SPACE PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/6/18. | 8/6/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | | 2018-1512 | 1832 N. Orleans | 100776357 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Miscellaneous | | REVISION TO ORIGINAL PERMIT NO. 100725356 CHANGE PLUMBER TO NEW PLUMBER L&L PLUMBING INC. | 8/6/2018 |
| 7/27/2018 | | 2018-1513 | 30 W. Monroe | 100771345 | Inland Steel Building | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER 100746536, REVISION IS TO RELOCATE THE EXHAUST LOUVER OPENING TO THE EAST SIDE OF THE BUILDING FACING THE ALLEY per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/6/18. | 8/6/2018 |
| 7/27/2018 | | 2018-1514 | 3757 S. Wabash | 100766078 | Black Metropolis-Bronzeville District | 3 | Exterior | | Exterior: ON GRADE FREE STANDING PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/6/18. | 8/6/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-----------------|-----------|---|------|---------------|----------|---|----------|
| 8/6/2018 | 2018-1515 | 125 S. Clark | 100776363 | Commercial National Bank/Commonwealth Edison | 42 | Mechanical | | INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM. INTERIOR WORK ONLY. SUITE 1050. CUSTOMER# 402685142. JOB# 97004420. | 8/6/2018 |
| 7/31/2018 | 2018-1516 | 600 W. Chicago | 100764844 | Montgomery Ward | 27 | Interior | | Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING OFFICE SPACE on the second floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/6/18. No exterior changes. | 8/6/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1517 | 160 N. Halsted | 100776211 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1518 | 600 E. Grand | 100776101 | Navy Pier | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous; Erection Starts: 8/7/2018, Erection Ends: 8/10/2018. TENT- 2 DAY EVENT 8/8-9/2018 ERECT ONE (1) 26' DIA. (8M) DOME STRUCTURE TENT. SETUP 8/7/18- REMOVE 7/10/18 SASEMBLY | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1519 | 800 W. Randolph | 100776423 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1520 | 802 W. Randolph | 100776427 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1521 | 804 W. Randolph | 100776428 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1522 | 806 W. Randolph | 100776429 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1523 | 810 W. Randolph | 100776430 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1524 | 820 W. Randolph | 100776431 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1525 | 817 W. Lake | 100776432 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: CONVERT EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE TO UNDERGROUND. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1526 | 330 N. Wabash | 100776470 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: REVISION TO ORIGINAL PERMIT NO.100771827 CHANGING GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO REED CONSTRUCTION, VENTILATION CONTRACTOR TO ENVIRONMENTAL MECHANICAL SERVICES INC., AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO FETTES, LOVE & SIEBEN. No change in scope. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1527 | 330 N. Wabash | 100776458 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellanous: REVISION TO ORIGINAL PERMIT NO.100771865 CHANGING GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO REED CONSTRUCTION, VENTILATION CONTRACTOR TO ENVIRONMENTAL MECHANICAL SERVICES INC., AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO FETTES, LOVE & SIEBEN. No change in scope. | 8/7/2018 |

| Date rec'd Con | orrec'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|----------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|------|--------------------|----------|---|----------|
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1528 | 27 E. Monroe | 100776446 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior: All Elevations, repair/replace sealant 300 Linear Ft., tuck-point 4000 Linear Ft., repair/replace/patch stone 3 Sq. Ft., repair/replace/reset stone 6 Linear Ft., Only. All salvageable masonry to be retained and reinstalled. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to type/strength, color, texture and joint profile. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1529 | 1639 W. Walter Burley | 100775165 | W.B. Griffin Place District | 19 | Mechanical | | Electrical: BRING PANEL TO CODE. NO EXTERIOR WORK TO BE DONE. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1530 | 54 W. Hubbard | 100771771 | Courthouse Place | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: INSTALLATION OF MAG.LOCKS PER SECT.#13-160-269 ON LEVEL-2 (p). No other work. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1531 | 1301 N. Astor | 100776485 | Astor Street District | 43 | Mechanical | | Electrical: KITCHEN & LIVING ROOM REMODEL. NEW LIGHTING & APPLIANCES. ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO REMAIN. No other work. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1532 | 330 N. Wabash | 100776537 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT # 100771827 TO CHANGE THE ELECTRICAL CONTACTOR TO MARON ELECTRIC COMPANY. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1533 | 37 W. Van Buren | 100776526 | Old Colony Building | 4 | Scaffold | | Erect scaffold from 8/8/18 to 8/8/19. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1534 | 330 N. Wabash | 100776540 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscelleous: REVISION TO PERMIT 100771865 TO CHANGE THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO MARON ELECTRIC COMPANY. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1535 | 626 W. Fullerton | 100776523 | Mid-North District | 43 | Interior | | REMOVAL OF BASEMENT FLOOR AND WALLS DUE TO MOLD FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES ONLY. | 8/7/2018 |
| 5/31/2018 7/ | 7/30/2018 2018-1536 | 4629 N. Broadway | 100762593 | Uptown Square District | 46 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: RENOVATION OF EXISTING ONE STORY BUILDING FOR OFFICE USE (0 D.U.) WORK INCLUDES NEW STOREFRONT WINDOW AND ENTRY, NEW INTERIOR FRAMEWORK, AND MEP WORK per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/7/18. Terra cotta to be repaired and retained whenever possible. Any required new terra cotta to match historic color, texture reflectivity and overall appearance. Historic Preservation staff to review and approve terra cotta samples on site in comparison with cleaned samples of historic terra cotta. New storefronts to have a dark, factory-applied finish and utilize clear vision glass. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1537 | 1632 N. Hudson | 100776425 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Exterior | | REPAIR/REPLACE DECKING | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/3/2018 | 2018-1538 | 25 E. Washington | 100770920 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO OFFICE SUITE 1823 TO EXPAND AND RE-DEMISE EXISTING OFFICE SPACE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/7/18. No window replacement or exterior work. | 8/7/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | 2018-1539 | 29 E. Madison | 100773380 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: INTERIOR BUILDOUT TO SUITE 600 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dtaed 8/7/18. NO exterior work. | 8/7/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-------------------|---------------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|----------|
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1540 | 2704 N. Lakeview | 100776037 | Lakeview Avenue Rowhouse District | 43 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: Installation Of One (1) 150lb.cap, 2-Floor, Winding Basement Drum Machine Elevation Innovation Econo Lift. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1541 | 610 S. Michigan | 100776682 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | FIRE SERVICE UPGRADE TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF CHICAGO 18-30-320 ON (3) 3500#,10-STOP TRACTION PASSENGER ELEVATORS (100143510) | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1542 | 999 N. Lake Shore | 100775653 | East Lake Shore Drive District | 2 | Mechanical | | 2017 FIRE SERVICE UPGRADE MANDATE TO COMPLY WITH 18-30-320 ON Four (4) Geared Traction 150 FPM Elevators; Two (2) 10-STOP Freights #N AB & #S 2250lb.cap. Two (2) PASSENGER 9-Stops #S 2650lb.cap, #N & S. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. (EV003388) | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1543 | 2023 N. Sedgwick | 100776331 | Mid-North District | 43 | Exterior | | REMOVE AND REINSTALL BRICK AT TOP WEST ELEVATION 240SF. REMOVE AND REPLACE BRICK AT SOUTH ELEVATION 20SF. REMOVE AND REPLACE 10 BRICKS AT NORTH. ALL SAME AS EXISTING. Salvage and reinstall exsting masonry if possible. Any new new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, finish, and appearance. Wall to be rebuilt to match existing dimensions, pattern, and profile. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. No window or door replacement approved with this permit. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1544 | 720 S. Michigan | 100776740 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 4 | Scaffold | | Scaffolding: ERECT 2 SCAFFOLDS 8/16/2018 TO 8/16/2019. No other work. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1545 | 720 S. Michigan | 100776709 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 4 | Exterior | | Exterior: REPAIR/REPLACE SEALANT, TUCKPOINTING, REMOVE/REPAIR LIMESTONE, REMOVE/REPLACE BRICK, INSPECTION. All new mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and profile. Any salvageable masonry to be retained and reinstalled. Any required new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, configuration and appearance. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1546 | 1500 N. Hoyne | 100776607 | Wicker Park District | 2 | Mechanical | | PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL DUCTLESS SPLIT UNITS FOR SANCTUARY COOLING, THREE MITSUBISHI 4 TON, ONE MITSUBISHI 5 TON, REMOTE AIR COOLED, R410A. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1547 | 121 N. LaSalle | 100773606 | City Hall - County Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors: EXTERIOR RENOVATION IN THE COURTYARD - REMOVE ALL WINDOWS ALONG ELEVATOR SHAFTS ON BOTH THE SOUTH AND NORTH ELEVATIONS AND REPLACE WITH GLAZED CMU'S AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/8/18. New glazed CMU to match color and reflectivity of historic glazed brick per submitted sample. Existing terra cotta headers and brick jambs to remain. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2016 | 2018-1548 | 4718 N. Broadway | 100776821 | Uptown Square District | 46 | Miscellaneous | | REVISION TO ORIGINAL PERMIT NO. 100723286 CHANGING HVAC CONTRACTOR TO CLIMATEMP SERVICE GROUP LLC | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1549 | 27 E. Monroe | Environmental | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Environmental | | Dry grinding. Grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. No chemical cleaning, sandblasting, or other work allowed with this permit. | 8/8/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|----------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|--------------------|----------|---|----------|
| 7/26/2018 | | 2018-1550 | 2122 W. LeMoyne | 100771251 | Wicker Park District | 2 | Exterior and Inter | rior | SELECTIVE DEMOLITION ONLY PERMIT - INTERIOR DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF REAR BACK PORCH IN AN EXISTING TWO STORY, TWO UNIT BUILDING OVER A CRAWL SPACE. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DETACHED FRAME GARAGE. No additional windows or doors are approved for demolition/replacement. Landmark review and approval required for lower-level front door in separate permit. | 8/8/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1551 | 905 W. Fulton Market | 100776915 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: CHANGE OF MASON CONTRACTOR TO MOLLOY MASONRY; CHANGE OF VENT CONTRACTOR; CHANGE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR; ORIGINAL PERMIT #100709196 | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | | 2018-1552 | 1 N. State | 100775896 | Jewelers Row District | 0 | Mechanical | | Electrical work - add card reader to 11th floor. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1553 | 350 E. Cermak | 100776931 | R.R. Donnelley Plant | 3 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALL 5 CRAC ON AN EXISTING LOOP IN EXISTING DATA CENTER OFFICE SUITE 220. No other work. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | | 2018-1554 | 1941 W. North | 100766065 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Interior | | SELF CERT - INTERIOR BUILDOUT OF AN EXISTING MERCANTILE RESTAURANT ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF A 3 STORY MIXED USE BUILDING AS PER PLANS. SCOPE - 2500 S.F. No work to storefront or exterior. | 8/9/2018 |
| 6/22/2018 | 8/9/2018 | 2018-1555 | 329 N. Dearborn | 100748010 | Marina City | 42 | Sign | | Non-illuminated dimensional letters on east elevation. Sign is 16'-8" x 1'-2". Letters to be installed onto a rail mount painted to match building. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1556 | 701 N. Michigan | 100769370 | Allerton Hotel | 42 | Exterior | | Windows (replacement only): Qty 417. Double-hung windows at west and south elevations from floors 4 to 22 to be replaced with Northern Architectural Systems Series 5000HC double-hung windows per Historic Preservation-stamped drawings dated 8/9/18. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1557 | 54 W. Hubbard | 100777050 | Courthouse Place | 42 | Exterior | | ALL ELEVATIONS, REPAIR/RESET 5 STONE PIECES, REPAIR/REPLACE ONE LINTEL; REPAIR/REPLACE 1 STONE SILL AT NORTH ELEVATION, ONLY. Patching material to match stone in color, texture, profile, and appearance. No stone replacement at south or west elevations approved with this permit. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1558 | 17 E. Monroe | 100777063 | Palmer House Hotel | 42 | Exterior | | INSTALLATION OF ROOF ANCHORINGS AT PALMER HOUSE HOTEL BY HILTON per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 8/9/18. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | | 2018-1559 | 201 S. Ashland | 100777034 | Jackson Boulevard District | 28 | Exterior | | MASONRY REPAIR, TUCKPOINING, AND LINTEL REPAIR FOR EXISTING 2 STORY TYPE 3B AND IC CHURCH AND DORMITORY. NON-LANDMARKED BLDGS ONLY. FOLLOW NON-STRUCTURAL PERMIT # 100755247 | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | | 2018-1560 | 4831 S. Kenwood | 100771211 | Kenwood District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | FENCES: 81FT IN X 6FT IN: QTY 3. Fence/gates to be at sides and rear of home per Historic Preservation-stamped plan dated 8/9/18. | 8/9/2018 |
| 7/26/2018 | | 2018-1561 | 1254 N. Lake Shore | 100759598 | Seven Houses on LSD District | 43 | Exterior | | WINDOWS AT REAR WEST AND REAR SOUTH ELEVATIONS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 23. Windows to be replaced in kind with wood windows per Historic Preservation-stamped drawings dated 8/9/18. | 8/9/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|--------------------|---------------|-----------------------------|------|---------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 8/10/2018 | 2018-1562 | 330 W. Willow | 100768608 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Exterior | 05/03/18 | Exterior: RESIDE ALL FACADES OF BUILDING, REPLACE 5 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS AND FRONT DOOR PER exhibits submitted to Historic Preservation staff. Existing window and door trim on the front façade and cornice elements to remain and be repaired or be replaced to match. Owner shall notify Historic Preservation staff when non-historic siding is removed to determine if any salvageable historic siding remains and can be repaired to match historic design, lap exposure, profile, dimensions and finish. If no salvageable historic siding remains new wood siding may be install on the front façade to match predominant historic clapboard profiles and lap exposure. Smooth finish cement fiber clapboard siding may be installed on the side and rear elevations, provided it is smooth finish and maintains a 4 inch lap exposure to be consistent with characteristics of historic wood clapboard with the district. Should any unforeseen conditions be discovered on site Historic Preservation staff shall be notified. | 8/10/2018 |
| 8/10/2018 | 2018-1563 | 11266 S. Champlain | 100777160 | Pullman District | 9 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALL BASEBOARD HEATER AND 1 GFCI IN KITCHEN ON EXISTING OUTLETS.AND RETRO FIT 2 OUTLETS ON EXISTING. No other work. | 8/10/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1564 | 67 E. Madison | 100773804 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Interior | | Interior: FIRE REPAIRS TO 2ND THROUGH 4TH FLOOR COMMON CORRIDOR AND TOILET ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR AREA OF WORK: 2,340 SF, 3RD FLOOR AREA OF WORK: 2,356 SF, AND 4TH FLOOR AREA OF WORK: 2,326 SF. Per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 8/14/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1565 | 2124 W. Pierce | 100777636 | Wicker Park District | 2 | Exterior | | Exterior: MISC BRICK REPLACEMENT AT BOTTOM OF NORTH AND EAST ELEVATION WALLS.S.A.E. (APPROX.200SF). SPOT GRINDING, TUCKPOINTING ON NORTH AND WEST ELEVATIONS OF THE BUILDING. SAME AS EXISTING. No work to be done to southern façade. When possible, all removed bricks to be salvaged and reinstalled. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Any change in scope should be forwarded to Historic Preservation staff at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1566 | 2124 W. Pierce | Environmental | Wicker Park District | 2 | Environmental | | Environmental: Dry grinding. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/8/2018 | 2018-1567 | 105 S. Ashland | 100774072 | West Side YMCA/YWCA Complex | x 28 | Interior | | Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON-LOADBEARING, NON-RATED, NON-EGRESS PARTITIONS, FINISHES, AND ASSOCIATED MEP EQUIPMENT, FIXTURES, AND DISTRIBUTION. NO DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. ALL EGRESS STAIRS AND ENCLOSURES AND RAILINGS ARE TO REMAIN per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 8/14/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/14/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc | c'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|-------------------|----------------|-------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 7/31/2018 | 2018-1568 | 333 N. Michigan | 100771264 | 333 N. Michigan Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 18TH FLOOR TENANT CORRIDOR AND ELEVATOR LOBBY REMODELING TO INCLUDE TOILET ROOMS RENOVATION AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. No exterior work. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1569 | 135 S. LaSalle | 100775021 | Field Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: *REVISION TO EXISTING PERMIT APPLICATION 100768553* - INTERIOR RENOVATION OF 22ND FLOOR OFFICE SPACE W/ NEW PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1570 | 350 E. Cermak | 100777630 | R.R. Donnelley Plant | 3 | Mechanical | | INSTALL FIVE, 30 TON, WATER COOLED, SELF-CONTAINED, R407C, LIEBERT UNITS, LOCATED IN SUITE #220, AND SERVING A DATA CENTER. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1571 | 925 N. Leavitt | 100764263 | Ukrainian Village District | 4 | Exterior | | Exterior: THE CURRENT MIXED USE (COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL) BUILDING WILL HAVE NEW LINTELS INSTALLED ON THE WEST BUILDING FACE AND PARTIAL NORTH BUILDING FACE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. Existing masonry to be retained and reinstalled whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to material, color, texture and configuration. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture, joint profile and appearance. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1572 | 141 W. Jackson | 100777648 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 42 | Mechanical | | SUPPLY 60A 480 VOLT SERVICE TO 45 KVA TRANSFORMER AND FEED EXISTING 100A PANEL;JOB #581239-104 | 8/14/2018 |
| 5/17/2018 8/2/2 | 2018 2018-1573 | 230 N. Michigan | 100761756 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior: BUILD-OUT OF 24TH FLOOR TERRACE OF AN EXISTING HOTEL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18 | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/2/2018 | 2018-1574 | 3053 W. Palmer | 100775344 | Logan Square Boulevards Distric | t 32 | Exterior | | Exterior: REPLACE EXISTING, CONCRETE, DECK ONLY ON EXISTING MASONRY FRONT PORCH ON BRICK SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NO FAÇADE WORK. Per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | 2018-1575 | 30 W. Monroe | 100765959 | Inland Steel Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: EXPANSION AND RENOVATION OF EXISTING OFFICE SPACE on the 5th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. Ceiling grid to be maintained and to match building standard. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | 2018-1576 | 20 N. Wacker | 100767233 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: Self-Cert. Project: Interior alterations in existing office building on the 9th floor, suite 930, new partitions, plumbing, hvac, and electrical work as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. No exterior work. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/6/2018 | 2018-1577 | 20 N. Wacker | 100768342 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT PROJECT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 5TH FLOOR, SUITE 580, NEW PARTITIONS, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1578 | 4140 S. Lake Park | 100777595 | Oakland District | 4 | Exterior | | Windows at south and west elevations (replacement only): Qty 6. Windows to be double-hung Renewal by Andersen (Fibrex). | 8/14/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|---|------|------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/10/2018 | 2018-1579 | 320 N. Morgan | 100775615 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT: REVISION TO PERMIT 100770921, FOR ADDED AREA OF WORK ON THE 3RD FLOOR. BUILD-OUT OF THE REMAINDER OF THE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. No exterior work. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1580 | 209 S. LaSalle | 100775108 | Rookery Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 4TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/14/18. No exterior work. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1581 | 4700 S. Ashland | 100776972 | Oppenheimer-Goldblatt Bros. | 20 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALL POWER AND FIBER CONDUIT AND RELATED CABINET GROUNDING | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1582 | 6 N. Michigan | 100776848 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALL POWER AND FIBER CONDUIT AND RELATED CABINET GROUNDING | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1583 | 175 N. State | 100776834 | Chicago Theater | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrial only: INSTALL POWER AND FIBER CONDUIT AND RELATED CABINET GROUNDING | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1584 | 501 W. Surf | 100776833 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 43 | Mechanical | | Electrical: INSTALL POWER AND FIBER CONDUIT AND RELATED CABINET GROUNDING | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1585 | 55 E. Pearson | 100776327 | Hotel St. Benedict Flats | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: RELOCATION OF 2 SMOKE DETECTORS AND 1 SMOKE DAMPER. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1586 | 20 N. Wacker | 100777326 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF (2) NEW SPEAKER/STROBE AND (1) STROBE IN TENANT SPACE (SUITE 580) ON 9TH FLOOR. ALL WORK DONE INSIDE ONLY. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1587 | 20 N. Wacker | 100777324 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF (2) NEW SPEAKER/STROBE AND (1) STROBE IN TENANT SPACE (SUITE 930) ON 9TH FLOOR. ALL WORK DONE INSIDE ONLY. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1588 | 435 N. Michigan | 100777722 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: Demo/ Decommission And Complete Removal Of Thirteen (13) Elevators For Renovation Of Building. Nine (9) 2500lb.cap, Gearless Traction Elevators | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1589 | 1951 N. Humboldt | 100777836 | Logan Square Boulevards District | i 1 | Exterior | | Exterior: EXTERIOR MASONRY REPAIR ONLY; TUCKPINTIG AS REQUIRED (<100 SQ FT) LINTEL REPAIR / REPLACEMENT. ALL NEW MORTAR TO MATCH. All salvageable masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled. Should any new masonry be required it shall match the size, color, texture and appearance of the historic masonry. All new mortar to match historic color, type/strength, texture, and joint profiles. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1590 | 1501 N. Milwaukee | 100768181 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Sign | | Sign: NON-ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON WEST ELEVATION (SIGN - 13 SQ FT - COPY - THE BEACH HOUSE SOCIAL BAR & ROOFTOP) | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 2018-1591 | 1209 N. State | 100777760 | Fisher Building | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: TUCKPOINTING THROUGH OUT THE NORTH, SOUTH AND EAST ELEVATIONS WHERE MOST NEEDED- NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 1000 SQFT. REMOVE AND REPLACE 350SF OF DEFECTIVE BRICK S.A.E. Any required new masonry to match historic size, color, texture and appearance. No work to west elevation. | 8/15/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|----------------------|-------------|---|-----------|
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1592 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767620 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1593 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767710 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON SOUTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1594 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767714 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1595 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767706 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON SOUTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | | 2018-1596 | 219 E. Lake Shore | 100777734 | East Lake Shore Drive District | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: TAKE OVER PERMIT NUMBER 100721637 AND REPAIR THE NUMEROUS CODE VIOLATIONS THAT THE PREVIOUS CONTRACTOR MADE IN UNIT 11CD | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1597 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767720 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: NON- ILLUMINATED WALL PLAQUE ON SOUTH ELEVATION. All attachments to be located within mortar joints. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | | 2018-1598 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767728 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Sign | | Sign: EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATION. All attachments to be located within mortar joints. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | | 2018-1599 | 7059 S. South Shore | 100777954 | South Shore Cultural Center | 5 | Mechanical | | Removal Of One (1) 450lb.cap, Vertical Wheelchair Lift In the Stage Area Of South Shore Community Center To Accomidate New Installation. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.EV006309 | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | | 2018-1600 | 7059 S. South Shore | 100777948 | South Shore Cultural Center | 5 | Mechanical | | Removal Of One (1) 450lb.cap, Vertical Wheelchair Lift In the Lobby Area Of South Shore Community Center To Accomidate New Installation. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV006309 | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | | 2018-1601 | 1 N. LaSalle | 100777972 | One North LaSalle Building | 42 | Mechanical | | VOICE AND DATA CABLING FOR ALLIED PRA AT 1 N. LA SALLE STREET CHICAGO. THE JOB WILL BE AT SUITE 1800. | 8/15/2018 |
| 11/27/2017 | 7/30/2018 | 2018-1602 | 1911 W. Schiller | 100732164 | Wicker Park District | 1 | New Construction | | NEW 3 STORY 4 UNIT, IV-A RESIDENTIAL BUILDING WITH BASEMENT AND DETACHED III-B 4-CAR GARAGE. Window muntins shall have a significant exterior profile as well as a spacer bar and interior grilles. Window mullions shall be substantial. | 8/14/2018 |
| 8/1/2018 | 8/15/2018 | 2018-1603 | 999 N. Lake Shore | 100771083 | East Lake Shore Drive District | 2 | Interior | | Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS: COMBINATION AND RENOVATION OF (2) DWELLING UNITS INTO (1) RESIDENCE PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/15/18. No exterior work or window replacement on Lake Shore Drive façade permitted with this approval. | 8/15/2018 |
| 4/26/2018 | 8/8/2018 | 2018-1604 | 435 N. Michigan | 100757281 | Tribune Tower | 42 | Exterior and Interio | or 07/12/18 | Interior/Exterior: ADAPTIVE REUSE OF EXISTING LANDMARK OFFICE AND RETAIL BUILDING TO MIXED USE TOWER WITH 163 CONDOMINIUMS, GROUND FLOOR RETAIL, AND LOWER LEVEL PARKING. INCLUDES 4 STORY ADDITION TO EXISTING 9-STORY NORTH STRUCTURE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/15/18. All removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any replacement masonry to match historic in color, shape, texture, and finish. Material samples of replacement stone, moratr, and sealant shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. If there is any change to the scope of work required, please contact Emily Barton at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org. | 8/15/2018 |

| Date rec'd C | Correc'd I | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|--------------|-------------|-----------|---------------------------|-----------|---|------|---------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1605 | 600 W. Chicago | 100778111 | Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: CHANGE CONTRACTORS FOR PERMIT #100725294. GC CHANGING FROM INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO LEOPARDO. HVAC CHANGING FROM HILL TO EDWARDS. PLUMBER CHANGING FROM GEHRETT TO R. CARROZZA. | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1606 | 600 W. Chicago | 100778088 | Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: CHANGE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR PERMIT #100725294 FROM RISE ELECTRIC TO KELSO-BURNETT | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1607 | 1060 W. Addison | 100770406 | Wrigley Field | 46 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 8/14/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 8/22/2018. ERECTION OF A TEMPORARY STAGE FOR A PEARL JAM CONCERT IN WRIGLEY FIELD ON AUGUST 18 & 20. THE STAGE AREA IS 6470 SF. ERECTION WILL START ON AUG 14 AND BE REMOVED BY AUGUST 23. ******* CONDITIONAL APPROVAL *******SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION ****** AOR CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION REQUIRED ***** | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1608 | 1630 W. Walter B. Griffin | 100778184 | W.B. Griffin Place District | 19 | Exterior | 08/02/18 | Exterior: NEW GARAGE 27' X 22'. Garage not to project beyond house into existing western sideyard (3.88') | 8/16/2018 |
| 6/18/2018 | 8/16/2018 2 | 2018-1609 | 211 N. Clinton | 100767277 | Chicago & North Western Railway Powerhouse | 42 | Exterior | | REPAIR MASONRY "IN KIND" AT CHIMNEY AND N/W ELEVATIONS: REMOVE/RESET/REPLACE 12 TERRA COTTA PIECES, REBUILD UP TO 100 SQUARE FEET BRICK MASONRY, SECURE STEEL CHIMNEY STRAPPING, INSTALL CHIMNEY STRAP. New GFRC shall (1) be provided by Arc Limited; (2) match a cleaned sample of terra cotta; (3) be replicated from molds of existing terra cotta units so that they will match in size and shape; (4) match in range of color, finish, texture, and other visual qualities; and (5) have a sample reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Any new brick and patching materials to match existing masonry in color, texture, and appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1610 | 1301 N. Astor | 100778208 | Astor Street District | 43 | Interior | | Interior: REMODEL OF EXISTING KITCHEN, LAUNDRY ROOM, FAMILY ROOM, INCLUDES REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT OF FLOORING, CABINETS, COUNTERTOPS, ONE DISH WASHER, ONE SINGLE BOWL KITCHEN SINK AND ONE UTILITY SINK ONLY. No exterior work or window replacement approved with this permit. | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1611 | 360 N. Michigan | 100778094 | London Guarantee Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO WOOD DALE ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/10/2018 | 2 | 2018-1612 | 1967 N. Halsted | 100777247 | Armitage-Halsted District | 43 | Interior | | Interior: B3-2 INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 1ST FLOOR SPACE PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/16/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2 | 2018-1613 | 1401 N. Milwaukee | 100777910 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Mechanical | | INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INTERIOR WORK ONLY 4023-27627 JOB # 97095539 | 8/16/2018 |
| 8/5/2018 | 2 | 2018-1614 | 230 N. Michigan | 100755038 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS TO EXISTING CANOPY FACING E WACKER PL. Signage not to exceed signage band on canopy. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2 | 2018-1615 | 3200 S. Calumet | 100776027 | Calumet-Giles-Prairie District | 4 | Mechanical | | Electrical: RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL DEVICES TO NEW WALLS IN REMODELED BATHROOM. No other work. | 8/17/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-------------|-------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/15/2018 8/16/201 | 3 2018-1616 | 600 E. Grand | 100769862 | Navy Pier | 42 | Sign | | Sign:WEST ELEVATION: NON-ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM LETTERS "FIFTH THIRD BANK FAMILY PAVILION" | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1617 | 320 N. Morgan | 100778346 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Structured data cabling only. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1618 | 600 E. Grand | 100778117 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Temporary power for an event. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1619 | 600 E. Grand | 100778149 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Temporary power for an event. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1620 | 600 E. Grand | 100778151 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical: Temporary power for an event. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1621 | 550 W. Surf | 100778123 | Surf-Pine Grove District | 44 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: Replace existing receptacles and swtiches in unit #317 only. No other work. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/17/2018 | 2018-1622 | 4311 S. Berkeley | 100778435 | North Kenwood | 4 | Exterior | | Exterior: REPLACE 11 WINDOWS AND REPAIR 2ND FLR BAY WINDOW - SAME AS EXISTING. Replacement windows must match the historic windows in design, arrangement, material, glass size, muntin arrangements, profiles, and trim such as brick mold and sills. Existing historic brick molds shall be retained and repaired, or, if deteriorated beyond repair, shall be replaced to match. Any change to scope of work should be shared with Historic Preservation staff at emily.barton@cityofchicago.org. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1623 | 1563 N. Milwaukee | 100778431 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: REPLACE EXISTING DAMAGED CT CABINET. IT WAS DAMAGED BY DUMPSTERS. No other work. | 8/20/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1624 | 20 N. Wacker | 100778618 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Mechanical | | Electrical only: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (10TH MAGNITUDE) (03-4249). NO other work. | 8/20/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1625 | 53 W. Jackson | 100778546 | Monadnock Building | 4 | Mechanical | | BUILDING ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE WORK FOR AUGUST 2018 | 8/20/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District V | Vard | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------|-------------------------|------|--------------------|--------------|---|-----------|
| 10/27/2017 | 8/8/2018 2018-1626 | 4032 S. Ellis | 100731853 | Oakland District | 4 | Exterior and Inter | rior | Interior and exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATION AND REMEDIATION TO EXIST. BASEMENT, FIRST, SECOND AND ATTIC FLOORS. TO EXIST SINGLE DWELLING UNIT, INTERIOR FIRE DAMAGE REPAIRS, WINDOWS REPLACEMENT. REPLACE REAR WOOD DECK AND ADD NEW WOOD ROOF. ALL WORK AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/20/18. New windows with simulated divided lights and internal spacers in the upper sash to match historic configurations, muntin patterns and brick mold profile as existing windows damaged in fire. Existing stained glass and decorative windows to remain in place and be repaired and retained. Existing exterior ornament to be repaired and retained whenever possible. Any required new exterior ornament to match historic in size, configuration and detail. Should replication of historic ornament be required Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to view and approve new ornamental side-by-side with existing ornament on site. All new wood to be painted or stained. Existing masonry to be repaired and retained whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to size, color, texture and appearance. Should substantial masonry replacement be required Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to review and approval masonry samples on-site in comparison to cleaned hsitoric samples prior to order and installation. Should any unexpected conditions be discovered Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to review any change in scope | 8/20/2018 |
| 8/21/2018 | 2018-1627 | 600 E. Grand | 100778683 | Navy Pier | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: TEMPORARY LIGHTING AND POWER FOR THE BLOCKCHAIN 2018 EVENT AT NAVY PIER. AUGUST 23-25.2018. | 8/21/2018 |
| 10/11/2017 | 8/16/2018 2018-1628 | 4840 S. Dorchester | 100720436 | Kenwood District | 4 | Exterior and Inter | ior 03/08/18 | Interior and exterior: ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDING PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED AND UNDER CONSTRUCTION (PERMIT 100577391) NEW WORK TO INCLUDE DEMOLISH AND REPLACE EXTERIOR WALLS AND ROOF, FLOOR LAYOUT REVISIONS AND OTHER REVISIONS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. Front portion of building to remain and be repaired. New rear additions to reincoroporated as much salvaged masonry as possible. Existing masonry to be retained and repaired wherever possible. Any required new masonry, including on the rear additions, to match color, size, texture and appearance of historic masonry. New windows and doors on the front façade to replicate historic windows in size, configuration, exterior profiles and operability. Should any unforseen conditions be discovered during work Historic Preservation staff to be notified. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1629 | 4558 S. Ellis | 100777585 | North Kenwood | 4 | Interior | | Interior: EXISTING 3 STORY W/BASEMENT MASONRY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - INTERIOR DEMOLITION ONLY - NO STRUCTURAL PARTITIONS, FOUNDATION, PLUMBING/HVAC, WINDOW REPLACEMENT, ROOF OR EXTERIOR WORK. ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. ANY CHANGE IN SCOPE TO BE REPORTED TO EMILY.BARTON@CITYOFCHICAGO.ORG | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/21/2018 | 2018-1630 | 9801 S. Avenue G | 100778364 | Calumet Park Fieldhouse | 10 | Mechanical | | INSTALL TEMP WIRING FOR FRIENDS OF LABOR EVENT | 8/21/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|---------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/21/2018 | 2018-1631 | 1136 W. Armitage | 100769813 | Armitage-Halsted District | 43 | Interior | | Interiors only: INTERIOR REMODELING TO PROVIDE A MASSAGE SERVICE, INCLUDING ARCHITECTURAL, ELECTRICAL, HVAC & PLUMBING WORK per Historic Preservation stamped plans. No change to existing storefronts or doors. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1632 | 4741 N. Dover | 100768872 | Dover Street District | 46 | Exterior | | Exterior: REPLACRE EXISTING 1-STORY WOOD DECK WITH NEW ENLARGED WOOD DECK WITH PERGOLA IN REAR YARD PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. No work to front façade. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1633 | 1 N. State | 100776554 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF CERTIFICATION* DEMOLITION PERMIT FOR EXISTING 13THFLOOR BUSINESS TENANT, LOCATED AT 1 N STATE ST, A MIXEDUSE 16 STORY BUILDING. SCOPE OF WORK TO INCLUDEELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND ARCHITECTURAL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. No exterior work. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1634 | 2430 N. Kedzie | 100770199 | Dover Street District | 32 | Exterior | | Exterior: NO ALTERATION TO FOOTPRINT OR ZONING USE/ SELF-CERT/ WINDOW REPLACEMENT & RESTORATION ON SINGLE FAMILY HOME per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. No change to front façade windows. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1635 | 400 N. Michigan | 100773019 | Wrigley Building | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 8TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE. EXISTING/PROPOSED: BUSINESS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. No exterior work. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1636 | 20 N. Wacker | 100765976 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT. PROJECT: INTERIOR BUILD OUT IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 32ND FLOOR, OFFICE SUITE 3230, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/20/2018 | 2018-1637 | 329 N. Dearborn | 100762248 | Marina City | 42 | Interior | | Interiors only: SELF-CERT: INTERIOR RENOVATION WORK TO RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE AREAS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/21/18. Inteiror work only. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/7/2018 | 2018-1638 | 1633 N. Hudson | 100768911 | Old Town Triangle District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior work: construct a roof deck above existing, two-car, frame garage and metal access stair to same per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 8/21/18. No work to front residence. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/9/2018 | 2018-1639 | 3059 W. Logan | 100776625 | Logan Square Boulevards Distric | t 32 | Exterior | | New 3-story steel and wood porch per Historic Preservation-stamped architectural plans dated 8/21/18. All work at rear elevation. | 8/21/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | 2018-1640 | 600 W. Chicago | 100779048 | Montgomery Ward | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT # 100771414 TO CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO TOLTECH PLUMBING CONTRACTORS. | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/21/2018 | 2018-1641 | 880 N. Lake Shore | 100770317 | 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive | 2 | Interior | | Interior: REPLACE PLUMBING FIXTURES. RELOCATE KITCHEN. DEMO AND BUILD PARTITION WALLS. NEW UNIT ENTRY DOOR per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/22/18. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval. | 8/22/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|-----------|-------------|-------------------|---------------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1642 | 135 S. LaSalle | 100778662 | Field Building | 42 | Mechanical | | Replace Cables And Governor Cable On One (1) 3500lb.cap, 600 FPM, 26-Floor Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #14. Purusant To The Scope Work Submitted. EV003698 | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1643 | 443 W. Arlington | 100779029 | Arlington and Roslyn Place District | 43 | Mechanical | | Installation of One (1) 2500lb.cap, 200 FPM, 5-Stop, G2S Gearless Traction Passsenger Elevator. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted. | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1644 | 751 S. Dearborn | 100779035 | Printing House Row District | 4 | Mechanical | | Installation Of One (1) 2100lb.cap, 4-Stop, 150 FPM, MRL, G2S Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted. | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1645 | 404 W. Harrison | 100778659 | Old Chicago Main Post Office | 25 | Mechanical | | Demolish/Tear Out Six (6) 10,000lb.cap, 10-Floor, 9-Landngs, 125 FPM, Gearless Traction Freight Elevators #33-#38. Pursuant To The Scope Of WOrk Submitted And Assistant Chief Elevator Inspector Gary Bock's Email String Between Himself, John Posluszny Of Parkway Elevators, And Judy Hillstrom Of Chills Permit Service. 100582679 | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1646 | 404 W. Harrison | 100778702 | Old Chicago Main Post Office | 25 | Mechanical | | Modernization of Two (2) 10,000lb.cap, 9-Floors, 500 FPM, Gearless Tracton Freight Elevators; #10 9-Front And 6-Rear Landings. #11 9-Front And 1-Rear Landings. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. 100582679 | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1647 | 4949 S. Greenwood | 100777151 | Kenwood District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 8/27/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/4/2018. SELF CERT. ACAR REQ'D. JARRETT BIRTHDAY PARTY TENTS. 1-40X80 TENT, 1-16X32 CANOPY AND 1-20X25 CANOPY. | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 8/21/2018 | 3 2018-1648 | 853 W. Armitage | 100764342 | Armitage-Halsted District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF (1) SET OF NON ILLUMINATED PIN MOUNTED LETTERS TO BE MOUNTED TO THE NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION. SIGN TO READ SERENA & LILY | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1649 | 37 S. Wabash | 100777988 | Jewelers Row District | 42 | Mechanical | | Replace 6-Hoist Ropes On One (1) 2500lb.cap, 12-Floor Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #E2. Pursuant To Very Sketchy Application Scope of Work. EV007017 | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1650 | 320 N. Morgan | 100696509 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | TEMPERATURE CONTROL | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1651 | 320 N. Morgan | 100779107 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Mechanical | | TEMPERATURE CONTROL WIRING ON 4TH FLOOR GOOGLE PHASE 4 | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | | 2018-1652 | 220 S. Michigan | 100779125 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Mechanical | | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND SHOW SET UPS FOR JULY-AUGUST -SEPT 2018. | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | | 2018-1653 | 50 W. Washington | 100779313 | Richard J. Daley Center | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: 800 SQ FT WATERPROOFING REPAIRS TO TUNNEL AT DALEY CENTER. NO ELECTRICAL WORK. All pavers removed during work to be stored on site for reinstallation. Any change to scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org | 8/23/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | | 2018-1654 | 1835 W. Harrison | Environmental | Cook County Hospital Administration Building | 27 | Environmental | | Environmental: Dry grinding and chemical cleaning only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units when grinding. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Prosocco Sure Klean 776 Limestone & Masonry Prewash and Sure Klean Light Duty Concrete Cleaner to be used only following WJE Report and Trials dated 7/22/18. Pressure never to exceed 400PSI. Overcleaning of the building to be avoided. | 8/23/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-------------|----------------------|-----------|-------------------------|------|---------------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/15/2018 8/23/2018 | 3 2018-1655 | 600 E. Grand | 100769860 | Navy Pier | 42 | Sign | | Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: NON-ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM LETTERS "FIFTH THIRD BANK FAMILY PAVILION" All attachment locations to be placed in masonry joints | 8/23/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1656 | 5051 S. Ellis | 100760524 | Kenwood District | 4 | Exterior and Interi | ior | REMOVING EXISTING WALL PARTITIONS & INSTALLING NEW SUPPORT BEAMS ON THE 1ST PER PLAN; REPLACING EXISTING WALL PARTITION WALL W/NEW SUPPORT BEAM & RENOVATE EXISTING BEDROOM SPACE INTO NEW BATHROOM PER PLAN; REPLACE EXISTING STEEL LINTELS PER PLAN; TUCKPOINTING AT WEST ELEVATION. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. No window, exterior door, or facade masonry replacement approved with this permit. | 8/23/2018 |
| 8/16/2018 | 2018-1657 | 1206 W. Lawrence | 100775622 | Uptown Square District | 46 | Interior | | CORRECTION OF BUILDING CODE VIOLATIONS INCLUDING STRUCTURAL WORK, FIRE SEPARATION, REMOVAL OF INACTIVE ELECTRICAL, REPLACEMENT OF PVC PLUMBING PIPE W/ CAST IRON (SAME SIZE, ALL WORK SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION.) No work at south/front façade. | 8/23/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1658 | 1345 E. Madison Park | 100778938 | Kenwood District | 4 | Exterior | | Exterior: MASONRY REPAIR TO INCLUDE PARAPET WALL REBUILD, BRICK REPLACEMENT WHERE REQUIRED, TUCKPOINTING AND GRINDING ON NORTH ELEVATION ONLY. Existing brick and limestone to be retained and reinstalled to exactly match historic dimensions and configuration. Any required new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profile. No other work permitted with this approval. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/22/2018 | 2018-1659 | 6130 S. Wolcott | 100772927 | Lindblom High School | 15 | Interior | | Interior: CPS SCHOOL WITH NO CHANGE IN USE: SWIMMING POOL LINER REPLACEMENT, ADA POOL LIFT, INTERIOR FINISHES, POOL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT, SURFACE CLEANING OF STAINLESS STEEL ITEMS IN NATATORIUM AND MISCELLANEOUS PLASTER /DRYWALL REPAIR/PAINTING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/24/18. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1660 | 9801 S. Avenue G | 100779489 | Calumet Park Fieldhouse | 10 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 8/31/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/1/2018. SELF CERT. FRIENDS OF LABOR FESTIVAL. 1-24X20 MOBILE STAGE W WINGS. CHICAGO SPECIAL EVENTS MANAGEMENT. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1661 | 301 S. Columbus | 100779503 | Buckingham Fountain | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 9/5/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/8/2018. SELF CERT. WINDY CITY WINE FEST 2018. 1-24X16 STAGE, 1-30X30 TENT, 1-30X50 TENT, 1-30X60 TENT AND 1-30X70 TENT. KEMPER LESNIK. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1662 | 2800 N. Pine Grove | 100779592 | Brewster Apartments | 44 | Exterior | | Exterior: TUCKPOINTING, SEALANT REPLACEMENT AT TERRA COTTA COPING (ONLY) ENTIRE BUILDING. NO STRUCTURAL WORK. Existing masonry to be repaired whever possible. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profiles. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units during grinding. No window replacement or other work. | 8/24/2018 |

Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 17 of 23

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|---------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1663 | 4751 N. Sheridan | 100775475 | Uptown Square District | 46 | Mechanical | | ADD RECEPTACLES IN ALL COMMERCIAL SPACES TO REDUCE EXTENSION CORD PROVIDE GROUND CONTINUITY FOR CONDUIT RUNS IN STORES REPLACE DEFECTIVE LIGHTS IN 947 LAWRENCE UNIT 1E, 2E, 2W REPLACE DEFECTIVE/EXCESSIVE ARMORED CABLE IN STORES, BOILER ROOMS AND BASEMENTS PROPERLY SUPPORT CONDUIT AT PANEL IN STORES, REAR PORCHES AND BASEMENTS PROVIDE WATERPROOF BOXES, LIGHTS FIXTURES AND RACEWAYS AT REAR PORCHES PROPERLY SECURE AND FASTEN IN PLACE CONDUIT RUNS IN STORES CHANGE PANCAKE BOXES IN STORES. No visible conduit at storefront elevations.; penetrations for conduit should be through flat brick/limestone surfaces, ideally through mortar joints, but not through decorative, historic terra cotta/limestone. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1664 | 1060 W. Addison | 100773760 | Wrigley Field | 46 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 9/5/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/10/2018. ERECTION OF A TEMPORARY STAGE FOR A FALL OUT BOY CONCERT IN WRIGLEY FIELD ON SEPTEMBER 8. STAGE SIZE IS 156' X 56' X 70'. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1665 | 210 N. Carpenter | 100780134 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT# 100766736 TO CHANGE THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO REX ELECTRIC & TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1666 | 1060 W. Addison | 100763354 | Wrigley Field | 44 | Interior | | Interiors: *DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES*** STRUCTURAL WORK TO THE FOLLOWING AREAS: MAIN CONCOURSE LEVEL, MEZZANINE, TERRACE LEVEL/LOWER BOWL, SUITE LEVEL, TRUSS LEVEL, UPPER DECK; ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/24/18. No exterior work. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1667 | 600 E. Grand | 100779283 | Navy Pier | 42 | Mechanical | | PERMIT FOR TEMPORARY POWER INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL AT NAVY PIER CHICAGO BABY SHOW - AUGUST 23RD - 27TH | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1668 | 330 N. Wabash | 100779281 | IBM Building | 42 | Mechanical | | INSTALL VOICE/DATA/SECURITY/AV WIRINGM, FLOORS 23 AND 24 | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1669 | 310 N. Peoria | 100779600 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Exterior | | Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 1200 SQFT. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1670 | 859 N. Wolcott | 100779510 | East Village District | 1 | Mechanical | | Electrical only:ADDITION OF EM AND EXIT LIGHTING ON EXISTING CIRCUITS. | 8/24/2018 |

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------|--------------------|--------------|---|-----------|
| 6/28/2018 | 8/21/2018 2018-1671 | 4461 S. Ellis | 100767255 | North Kenwood | 4 | Exterior and Inter | ior | Interior and exterior: EXIST. MASONRY SFR ROW HOUSE INTERIOR REHAB, NEW MEP WORK, NEW RADIANT HEAT IN BASEMENT, NEW SUMP PUMP WITH DRAIN TILE IN BASEMENT, MAIN STAIRCASE TO REMAIN, SECONDARY STAIRCASE REMOVED. EXTERIOR TUCK-POINTED & REPAIRS MADE. EXISTING FRONT WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED IN EXISTING OPENINGS, EXISTING METAL FAÇADE TO BE REPAINTED AND CAULKED. EXISTING REAR DECK REPAIRED, NO STRUCTURAL CHANGES AS PER PLANS. Work includes new front façade windows and front door. Appropriate brick molds profiles to be incorporated into new front façade windows, which shall match the size and configuration of adjacent historic rowhouse windows. Existing transom window above door to remain and existing front stairs to remain. Pressed metal surround of roof dormer to remain and be repaired as necessary. Any new mortar to match historic color, type, texture and joint profiles. | 8/24/2018 |
| 3/28/2018 | 8/24/2018 2018-1672 | 1833 W. Evergreen | 100748034 | Wicker Park District | 1 | Exterior and Inter | ior 07/12/18 | Interior and exterior: SELF-CERT: DECONVERSION & ADDITION TO EXISTING 3 STORY, 2 UNIT BUILDING INTO SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/24/18. Cladding of rooftop addition per approved sample. Chemical cleaning of masonry to incoprorate ProSoCo 766 Limestone & Masonry Prewash and Afterwash per all product specifications. No change to front façade and no replacement of front façade windows or door. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1673 | 50 W. Washington | 100779680 | Richard J. Daley Center | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL PERMIT FOR ELECTRICAL REPAIRS, INSTALLATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2018. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/24/2018 | 2018-1674 | 141 W. Jackson | 100779684 | Chicago Board of Trade Building | 42 | Mechanical | | GENERAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT, JULY, AUGUST, SEPTEMBER, 2018;JOB #581239-001 CBOT | 8/24/2018 |
| 7/10/2018 | 8/17/2018 2018-1675 | 1746 W. 104th | 100767582 | W.B. Griffin Place District | 19 | Exterior and Inter | ior | Interior and exterior remodeling of existing single-family residence; all work per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 8/24/18. Existing sills to remain at east elevation infilled windows. New 6' wood fence at rear of home. Window repair to match existing components. No window replacement approved with this permit. | 8/24/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1676 | 600 N. Wabash | 100775328 | Medinah Temple | 42 | Exterior | | Exterior: REPLACE TERRA COTTA COPING WITH NEW LIMESTONE COPINGS TO MATCH PREVIOUS REPAIRS. REPOINTING OF MASONRY WALLS AT ALL REMAINING ROOF WALLS AREAS, REPLACE BRICK AS NECESSARY. ROOFING WORK AT LOCATIONS NOTED ON PAGE 42 OF CONTRACT. REPOINTING OF INTERIOR WYTHE AND COPING BED JOINTS AT MAIN BUILDING PARAPET WALLS. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reused if possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. No other work approved with this permit. | 8/27/2018 |

Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 19 of 23

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|--------------------|---------------|---|------|---------------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1677 | 1240 N. Astor | 100778995 | Astor Street District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: TUCKPOINTING ON SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY- NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 1200 SQFT. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. No work to Astor St. façade permitted with this approval. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1678 | 3801 N. Alta Vista | 100779844 | Alta Vista Terrace District | 46 | Exterior | | Exterior: NEW ROOF SYSTEM AND TUCKPOINTING UNDER 250 BRICKS on eastern elevation only. No work to occur on west or south elevations. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1679 | 429 W. Arlington | 100779852 | Arlington and Roslyn Place District | 43 | Exterior | | Exterior: CLEAN AND REPAIR BROKEN LIMESTONE, REPAIR SAFETY BAR, REMOVE SALT DEPOSIT FROM STONE, ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. 200 SQ. FT OF TUCKPOINTING REPAIRS. REPLACE DETERIORATED BRICKS ON EASTERN ELEVATION. All work to be done based on stamped Historic Preservation restoration document dated 8/27/18. Limestone repair mortar to match historic masonry in size, color, texture, and appearance. All removed bricks to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new bricks to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. Any new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. Any change in scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1680 | 429 W. Arlington | Environmental | Arlington and Roslyn Place District | 43 | Environmental | | Environmental: Power washing only. Pressure never to exceed 400 PSI. No chemical washes are approved with this permit. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1681 | 2400 S. Michigan | 100778338 | Motor Row District | 3 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 9/2/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/4/2018. SELF CERT - ACAR NEEDED. REVEL MOTOR ROW TENT - REINSTATEMENT OF PERMIT 100731703. SAME 50X60 FRAME POLE TENT. PARTYTIME-HDO PRODUCTIONS, INC. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1682 | 310 S. Michigan | 100769711 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: ADD CVS PHARMACY WITH HEART LOGO TO ELEVATION FACING MICHIGAN AVENUE on existing cabinet sign. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1683 | 310 S. Michigan | 100769710 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: ADD CVS PHARMACY WITH HEART LOGO TO ELEVATION FACING JACKSON BLVD on existing cabinet sign | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1684 | 1455 N. Milwaukee | Environmental | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Exterior | | Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. All new mortar to match existing in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1685 | 1455 N. Milwaukee | 100779889 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Exterior | | Exterior: GRINDING / MISC. TUCKPOINTING & BRICK REPLACEMENT TO WEST ELEVATION (FRONT). Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. Any bricks removed to be salvaged and reused when possible. Any new brick to match existing in size, color, texture, and appearance. Any new mortar to match existing in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. No waterproofing or masonry sealing is approved with this permit. Any change to scope of work to be reported to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org | 8/27/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc | 'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|-------------------|---------------|------------------|-----------|----------------------------------|------|---------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1686 | 350 E. Cermak | 100779628 | R.R. Donnelley Plant | 3 | Mechanical | | Mechanical: REPLACE EXISTING CHILLERS WITH TWO SMARDT 300 TON CENTRIFUGAL CHILLERS, SELF CONTAINED, AIR COOLED, R134A, LOCATED ON THE ROOF. THE CHILLERS SERVE THE THIRD, FOURTH AND FIFTH FLOORS (EQUINIX). To be located in existing location. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1687 | 227 E. Walton | 100779924 | 227 E. Walton | 2 | Miscellaneous | | Misc:FURNISH AND INSTALL DEDICATED CIRCUITS TO EACH WASHER/DRYER PER UNIT. ALSO INSTALL EACH KITCHEN UP TO CURRENT ELECTRICAL CODE WITH PROPER SMALL APPLIANCE BRANCH CIRCUITS AS WELL AS APPLIANCE CIRCUITS | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1688 | 350 E. Cermak | 100779537 | R.R. Donnelley Plant | 3 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1689 | 350 E. Cermak | 100779539 | R.R. Donnelley Plant | 3 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/27/2018 | 2018-1690 | 1206 W. Lawrence | 100779506 | Uptown Square District | 46 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Correcting violations. Electrical | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1691 | 20 N. Wacker | 100780034 | Civic Opera House | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: INSTALLATION OF (6) NEW SPEAKER/STROBES AND (3) STROBES IN TENANT SPACE ON 32ND FLOOR. ALL NEW DEVICES WILL BE TIED INTO EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ON THIS FLOOR. ALL WORK IS BEING DONE INSIDE ONLY ON 32ND FLOOR. No other work permitted with this approval. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/5/2018 8/28/20 | 018 2018-1692 | 230 N. Michigan | 100754898 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS TO EXISTING GRATE FACING E WACKER PL (J79808_NL-01_DSJ) per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 8/28/18 only. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1693 | 2814 W. Logan | 100780144 | Logan Square Boulevards District | 32 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Reinstate permit 100666604 with the following conditions "Reconstruct parapet for masonry front porch as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/17/16. Existing face bricks and stone to be salvaged and reused as much as possible. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, profile, texture, and strength/type. Samples and mock-up to be reviewed onsite by Historic Preservation Division staff prior to re-installation." | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1694 | 330 N. Wabash | 100779476 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT 100768869 TO CHANGE THE ELECTRIC CONTRACTOR TO REX ELECTRIC AND TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1695 | 210 N. Carpenter | 100780166 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT# 100757407 TO CHANGE THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO REX ELECTRIC & TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1696 | 1060 W. Addison | 100773740 | Wrigley Field | 46 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 8/28/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 9/4/2018. ERECTION OF A STAGE FOR A LUKE BRYANT CONCERT IN WRIGLEY FIELD. STAGE SIZE IS 156' X 56' X70' | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1697 | 167 N. Sangamon | 100768841 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | INSTALL LED ILLUMINATED LIGHT BAR ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING. All conduit to be hidden. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1698 | 900-910 W. Lake | 100779160 | Fulton-Randolph Market District | 27 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Replacement of Hoist Cables on Front Passenger Front (No 1) Elevator, 7-Stops, 1500 lb Cap. Pursant To The Scope Of Work Submited And Subject to City of Chicago, Dept. of Buildings Elevator Bureau Inspection.EV018084 | 8/29/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|---------------------|-----------|---|------|---------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1699 | 360 N. Michigan | 100870007 | London Guarantee Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Installation Of Two (2) Passenger Elevators; One (1) 3500lb.cap, 200 FPM, 4-Floor, GS2 3520R 2:1 Roped Gearless Traction And One (1) 2100lb.cap, 100 FPM, 2-Floor HydroFit 2110 Hydraulic To Be Intergrated Into The Buildings Elevator Control Panel And On The Depiction Of The Buildings Elevator Locations At The Lobby. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted with app # 100755891. No work to be done to landmarked lobby spaces. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1700 | 1235 N. Astor | 100780381 | Astor Street District | 43 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: REPAIR EXISTING ITEMS; REPLACE FIXTURES. No exterior work approved with this permit. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1701 | 7059 S. South Shore | 100777951 | South Shore Cultural Center | 5 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Installation Of One (1) 750lb.cap, 8FPM, Savaria Multilift Vertical Wheelchair Lift In the Lobby Area Of South Shore Community Center To Replace Unit Removed Under Permit # 100777948. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted. EV006309. New unit to be same size and location as previous. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1702 | 7059 S. South Shore | 100777957 | South Shore Cultural Center | 5 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: Installation Of One (1) 750lb.cap, 8FPM, Savaria Multilift Vertical Wheelchair Lift In the Lobby Area Of South Shore Community Center To Replace Unit Removed Under Permit # 100777954. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted. EV006309. New unit to be same size and location as previous. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1703 | 330 N. Wabash | 100780474 | IBM Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: REVISION TO PERMIT # 100768869 TO CHANGE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO EWING-DOHERTY MECHANICAL, INC | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1704 | 1 N. Lasalle | 100780446 | One North LaSalle Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR SEPTEMBER, 2018. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1705 | 200 S. Michigan | 100780435 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR SEPTEMBER, 2018. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1706 | 410 S. Michigan | 100777170 | Fine Arts Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: UPGRADE TO EXISTING WIRELESS SYSTEM per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/29/18. All fixtures to be painted to match masonry. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1707 | 1006 S. Michigan | 100779334 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 4 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: MODIFYING EXISTING WIRELESS INSTALLATION: 1 EQUIPMENT CABINET, 7 ANTENNAS, 1 800 MHZ RRU, 1 1900 MHZ RRU, 7 HYBRID CABLES per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/29/18. All fixtures to be painted to match penthouse. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/29/2018 | 2018-1708 | 1060 W. Addison | 100780458 | Wrigley Field | 46 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: RECEPTACLES FOR WRIGLEY FIELDS OWNERS SUITE. No other work permitted with this approval. | 8/29/2018 |
| 8/28/2019 | 2018-1709 | 40 E. Erie | 100776798 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: GILDED AGE AT THE DRIEHAUS. BEAUTY'S LEGACY. GILDED CHICAGO. TREASURES FROM THE WHITE CITY. (Special Event Sign valid from 8/26/2018 - 1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1710 | 40 E. Erie | 100776809 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: DRIEHAUS MUSEUM. DRIEHAUSMUSEUM.ORG (special event sign valid from 8/26/18-1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|-----------------|-----------|--|------|---------------|----------|---|-----------|
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1711 | 40 E. Erie | 100776805 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: JUST GRAPHICS, NO TEXT. (special event sign valid 8/26/18-1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/30/2018 | 2018-1712 | 400 N. Michigan | 100780573 | Wrigley Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: VOICE AND DATA CABLING FOR SHERIDAN CAPITAL AT 400 N. MICHIGAN AVENUE, CHICAGO. Work to be done on 8th floor only. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/30/2018 | 2018-1713 | 111 N. State | 100780563 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior: REMOVE & REPLACE DISPLAY FIXTURES TO EXISTING ADIDAS ON THE 2ND & 4TH FLOORS WITHIN MACY'S per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/30/18. No other work approved with this permit. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/30/2018 | 2018-1714 | 111 N. State | 100780268 | Marshall Field and Company Building | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: RELOCATE EXISTING RECEPTACLES (4) ON2ND FLOOR AND (3) ON THE 4TH FLOOR IN ADIDAS BOOTH per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/30/18. No other work permitted with this approval. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/30/2018 | 2018-1715 | 820 S. Michigan | 100780629 | Johnson Publishing Company Building | 4 | Scaffold | | Scaffold: ERECT THREE SCAFFOLD FROM 08/30/2018 TO 08/30/2019. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/31/2018 | 2018-1716 | 1555 N. Astor | 100780554 | Astor Street District | 43 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: WIRING UPGRADE FOR THE APARTMENT 33E. No exterior work approved with this permit. | 8/31/2018 |
| 8/31/2018 | 2018-1717 | 227 E. Walton | 100780827 | 227 E. Walton | 2 | Interior | | Interior: REPLACE KITCHEN CABINETS, COUNTETOPS, BACKSPLASH IN 3 UNITS. KITCHEN FIXTURES IN 3UNITS & BATHROOM FIXTURES IN 6UNITS, LIGHT FIXTURES IN 6UNITS. ELECTRICAL100779924. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/31/2018 |
| 7/25/2018 | 2018-1718 | 330 N. Wabash | 100771827 | IBM Building | 42 | Interior | | Interior: INTERIOR BUILD-OUT IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 16TH FLOOR SUITE 1650, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 8/1/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval. | 8/1/2018 |
| 8/31/2018 | 2018-1719 | 600 E. Grand | 100780884 | Navy Pier | 42 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR PERMIT # 100769210 FOR THE POTBELLYS SANDWICH SHOP | 8/31/2018 |
| 8/31/2018 | 2018-1720 | 3963 W. Belmont | 100780872 | Florsheim Shoe Company Building | 30 | Miscellaneous | | Misc: PLUMBING CONTRACTOR WITCHOUT FOR PERMIT #100740583 | 8/31/2018 |

| TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED: | 252 | |
|---|-----|-----|
| TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED | 287 | |
| AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL | | 2.6 |

Signage Review Activity

August, 2018
Report to the Commission on Chicago

| Date rec'd | Correc'd Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|-----------|---|----------|---------|----------|--|-----------|
| 6/22/2018 | 8/9/2018 2018-1555 | 329 N. Dearborn | 100748010 | Marina City | 42 | Sign | | Non-illuminated dimensional letters on east elevation. Sign is $16'-8" \times 1'-2"$. Letters to be installed onto a rail mount painted to match building. | 8/9/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1592 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767620 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1595 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767706 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON SOUTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1593 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767710 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON SOUTH ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1594 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767714 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: AWNING ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1597 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767720 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: NON- ILLUMINATED WALL PLAQUE ON SOUTH ELEVATION. All attachments to be located within mortar joints. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1598 | 1000 W. Randolph | 100767728 | Fulton-Randolph Market Dis | trict 27 | Sign | | Sign: EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATION. All attachments to be located within mortar joints. | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 2018-1590 | 1501 N. Milwaukee | 100768181 | Milwaukee Avenue District | 1 | Sign | | Sign: NON-ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON WEST ELEVATION (SIGN - 13 SQ FT - COPY - THE BEACH HOUSE SOCIAL BAR & ROOFTOP) | 8/15/2018 |
| 8/5/2018 | 2018-1614 | 230 N. Michigan | 100755038 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS TO EXISTING CANOPY FACING E WACKER PL. Signage not to exceed signage band on canopy. | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 8/16/2018 2018-1616 | 600 E. Grand | 100769862 | Navy Pier | 42 | Sign | | Sign:WEST ELEVATION: NON-ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM LETTERS "FIFTH THIRD BANK FAMILY PAVILION" | 8/17/2018 |
| 8/14/2018 | 8/21/2018 2018-1648 | 853 W. Armitage | 100764342 | Armitage-Halsted District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF (1) SET OF NON ILLUMINATED PIN MOUNTED LETTERS TO BE MOUNTED TO THE NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION. SIGN TO READ SERENA & LILY | 8/22/2018 |
| 8/15/2018 | 8/23/2018 2018-1655 | 600 E. Grand | 100769860 | Navy Pier | 42 | Sign | | Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: NON-ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM LETTERS "FIFTH THIRD BANK FAMILY PAVILION" All attachment locations to be placed in masonry joints | 8/23/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1683 | 310 S. Michigan | 100769710 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: ADD CVS PHARMACY WITH HEART LOGO TO ELEVATION FACING JACKSON BLVD on existing cabinet sign | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/23/2018 | 2018-1682 | 310 S. Michigan | 100769711 | Historic Michigan Boulevard District | 42 | Sign | | Sign: ADD CVS PHARMACY WITH HEART LOGO TO ELEVATION FACING MICHIGAN AVENUE on existing cabinet sign. | 8/27/2018 |
| 8/5/2018 | 8/28/2018 2018-1692 | 230 N. Michigan | 100754898 | Carbide & Carbon Building | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALL ONE SET OF NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS TO EXISTING GRATE FACING E WACKER PL (J79808_NL-01_DSJ) per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 8/28/18 only. | 8/28/2018 |
| 8/28/2019 | 2018-1709 | 40 E. Erie | 100776798 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: GILDED AGE AT THE DRIEHAUS. BEAUTY'S LEGACY. GILDED CHICAGO. TREASURES FROM THE WHITE CITY. (Special Event Sign valid from 8/26/2018 - 1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |

Thursday, September 06, 2018 Page 1 of 2

| Date rec'd Correc'd | Rev# | Address | Permit # | Landmark/District | Ward | Summary | PRC Date | Conditions | Date |
|---------------------|-----------|------------|-----------|-------------------|------|---------|----------|--|-----------|
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1711 | 40 E. Erie | 100776805 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: JUST GRAPHICS, NO TEXT. (special event sign valid 8/26/18-1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |
| 8/28/2018 | 2018-1710 | 40 E. Erie | 100776809 | Nickerson House | 42 | Sign | | Sign: INSTALLATION OF A SIGN THAT WILL DISPLAY: DRIEHAUS MUSEUM. DRIEHAUSMUSEUM.ORG (special event sign valid from 8/26/18-1/14/19). Banner to utilize existing masonry holes or attachment joints to be located in mortar joints. | 8/30/2018 |